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Dassault Falcon Jet Corp
P.O Box 967, Adams Field
Little Rock, AR 72203-0961

RE: ID# 60000497
AFIN# 60-00617
Dassault Falcon Jet
3801 E Tenth Street
Little Rock, AR 72202

To whom this may concern,

Thank you for addressing the issue of non-compliance in regards to the underground storage tank
system at the facility referenced above. After review, DEQ has verified that spill prevention is
now operating in accordance with 40 cFR 280 and Arkansas Reg. 12.

Based on review of the evidence submitted, no further action is necessary at this time. If you
have any questions concerning this matter or any other compliance related issue, please contact
me at (d) 501-682-0610 or (c) 50t-837-6964.

Sincerely,
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Riley Carlisle
District I Inspector, Regulated Storage Tanks
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72Ilg-5317
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